TO:

FROM:

San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: November 14, 2023 t

SUBJECT: ***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
11/14 Tues  Warriors v. T-Wolves 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
11/16 Thu  Warriors v. OKC 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
11/17 Fri Ms. Lauryn Hill 7:30 p.m. 11:00 p.m.
& The Fugees

11/18 Sat Warriors v. OKC 5:30 p.m. 8:15 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
11/20 Mon  Warriors v. Rockets  7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
11/24 Fri Warriors v. Spurs 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
11/26 Sun  USF Legacy Tourney 7:30 p.m. 7:30 p.m.
11/30 Thu  Warriors v. Clippers  7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/lauryn-hill-20231117
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/lauryn-hill-20231117
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/usf-basketball-doubleheader-20231126

